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Trupti Dalvi

From: Chandan Kumar Das
Sent: 09 August 2024 13:42
To: Trupti Dalvi; Nazrul Islam Mondal; Santanu Roy; Shailendra Singh; Kolkata Maintenance; Kolkata Stores; Kolkata Purchase; Sudipto Bose
Cc: Kakde, Amol; Chatterji, Subhinoy; Saim, Sushant; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Kashyap, Chirag; Rajpurohit, Hanmant; Kumar, Vijay; Herambraj Sonawane; Lovejot Sekhon; Sandeep Bhat; 

Kolkata RA; Shama Nair; Priyo Ranjan Thoi; Jitesh Makwana
Subject: Re: [External]FW: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata - pending since 2 years 

Dear Tripti, 
I checked that, It is KFC cold room installation extra work bill. Please process for payment. 
 
 
 
With Regards 
Chandan Kumar Das 
Travel Food Services  

 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 09 August 2024 13:25 
To: Nazrul Islam Mondal <nazrulmondal.84@gmail.com>; Santanu Roy <santanu.roy@travelfoodservices.com>; Shailendra Singh 
<shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Kolkata Maintenance 
<kolkata.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Kolkata Stores <kolkata.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Kolkata Purchase 
<kolkata.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Kakde, Amol <AMOL.KAKDE@Carrier.com>; Chatterji, Subhinoy <Subinoy.Chatterjee@Carrier.com>; Saim, Sushant <Sushant.Saim@carrier.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kashyap, Chirag <Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com>; Rajpurohit, Hanmant <Hanmant.Rajpurohit@Carrier.com>; Kumar, Vijay 
<vijay.kumar@carrier.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat 
<sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Kolkata RA <kolkata.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi 
<priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Jitesh Makwana <jitesh.makwana@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: [External]FW: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata - pending since 2 years  
  
Dear Nazrul ji, 
  
Kindly refer trail mail and attached relevant documents received from Carrier team for your reference. 
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Kindly Check & confirm attached invoice for payment process.  
  

S. NO.  Order No. Order Type Invoice Date Invoice No Sold. Party Customer Name Customer Address 
6 1061020 ZWCT 12/22/2023 9023003790 770354 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA 83, NETAJI SUBHASH CHANDRA BOSE - I 

  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
  
  
  

From: Kakde, Amol <AMOL.KAKDE@Carrier.com>  
Sent: 09 August 2024 13:13 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chatterji, Subhinoy <Subinoy.Chatterjee@Carrier.com>; Saim, Sushant <Sushant.Saim@carrier.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kashyap, Chirag 
<Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com>; Rajpurohit, Hanmant <Hanmant.Rajpurohit@Carrier.com>; Kumar, Vijay <vijay.kumar@carrier.com>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: [External]FW: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata - pending since 2 years  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Pls find the chain mail below for this site.  
  
Also attached are handing over file which clearly shows extra piping 
  
Thanks & Regards,  
  
Amol Kakde,   
  
Manager- Sales (Commercial Refrigeration).   
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Carrier Airconditioning & Refrigeration Limited. 
Whatsapp & Mobile: +91- 9029 732312 

 
 Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary. Spread environmental awareness. 
  

From: Saim, Sushant <Sushant.Saim@carrier.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 12:41 PM 
To: Kakde, Amol <AMOL.KAKDE@Carrier.com> 
Subject: FW: [External]FW: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata - pending since one year  
  
Pl find attached docs 
  

From: Kakde, Amol <AMOL.KAKDE@Carrier.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 3:21 PM 
To: swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in 
Cc: Chatterji, Subhinoy <Subinoy.Chatterjee@Carrier.com>; Saim, Sushant <Sushant.Saim@carrier.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kashyap, Chirag 
<Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com>; Rajpurohit, Hanmant <Hanmant.Rajpurohit@Carrier.com>; Kumar, Vijay <vijay.kumar@carrier.com>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: [External]FW: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata - pending since one year  
  
Dear Swapnil,  
  
We are following for extra copper piping  PO since last one year. But, we are yet to receive the same. You can see the chain mail below.  
  
  
Below is the PI for the same.  
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S No. Item HSN /SAC 
Code Qty Rates Total 

1 Labor Charges ( extra piping) 998729 165 950 156750 
    Total      156750 

  GST @ 18%     28215 
   Grand Total      184965 

  
  
Total Piping Done 265 feet,  
As per PO we have 5 machines installaed ( 20ft / machines * 5 nos) so total 100 feet piping is inclusive in PO. 
Hence we have raised PI for chargeable 265-100 = 165 feet piping ( Copper piping charged at INR 800/- per ft + Electrical cable INR 150/- per ft). 
  
  
  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:22 PM 
To: Sandeep Bhat sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in 
Cc: Chatterji, Subhinoy Subinoy.Chatterjee@Carrier.com; Kashyap, Chirag Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com; Rajpurohit, Hanmant Hanmant.Rajpurohit@Carrier.com; Kumar, 
Vijay vijay.kumar@carrier.com; Kakde, Amol AMOL.KAKDE@Carrier.com 
Subject: RE: [External]FW: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata 
  

Reminder 14 

  
  

From: Saim, Sushant  
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 11:59 AM 
To: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Chatterji, Subhinoy <Subinoy.Chatterjee@Carrier.com>; Kashyap, Chirag <Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com>; Rajpurohit, Hanmant <Hanmant.Rajpurohit@Carrier.com>; 
Kumar, Vijay <vijay.kumar@carrier.com> 
Subject: RE: [External]FW: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata 
  

Reminder 13 

  
  

From: Saim, Sushant  
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 5:22 PM 
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
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Hello Sir, 
  
PO still not received. 
  
Regards, 
Sushant 
8692951410 
  

From: Saim, Sushant  
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 2:54 PM 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Chatterji, Subhinoy <Subinoy.Chatterjee@Carrier.com>; Kashyap, Chirag <Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com>; Rajpurohit, Hanmant <Hanmant.Rajpurohit@Carrier.com>; 
Kumar, Vijay <vijay.kumar@carrier.com> 
Subject: FW: [External]FW: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata 
  

Reminder 11 

  
  

From: Saim, Sushant  
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 3:33 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Chatterji, Subhinoy <Subinoy.Chatterjee@Carrier.com>; Rajpurohit, Hanmant <Hanmant.Rajpurohit@Carrier.com>; Kashyap, Chirag <Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com>; 
Kumar, Vijay <vijay.kumar@carrier.com> 
Subject: FW: [External]FW: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata 
  

Reminder 10. 

  
  

From: Saim, Sushant  
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 1:01 PM 
To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Kashyap, Chirag <Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com>; Shaikh, Rafi Ahmed <Rafi.Shaikh@Carrier.com>; Kakde, Amol <AMOL.KAKDE@Carrier.com>; Chatterji, Subhinoy 
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<Subinoy.Chatterjee@Carrier.com>; Kumar, Vijay <vijay.kumar@carrier.com>; Rajpurohit, Hanmant <Hanmant.Rajpurohit@Carrier.com> 
Subject: RE: [External]FW: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata 
  

Reminder 9. 

  
  

From: Saim, Sushant  
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 4:32 PM 
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
  

Reminder 8. 
  

From: Saim, Sushant  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 4:58 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kashyap, Chirag <Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com>; Shaikh, Rafi Ahmed <Rafi.Shaikh@Carrier.com>; Kakde, Amol 
<AMOL.KAKDE@Carrier.com> 
Subject: RE: [External]FW: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata 
  
Hello sir, 
  
Awaiting for PO. 
  
The work is completed long back. 
  
Regards, 
Sushant 
8692951410 
  

From: Kashyap, Chirag <Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 12:46 PM 
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To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Saim, Sushant <Sushant.Saim@carrier.com>; Shaikh, Rafi Ahmed <Rafi.Shaikh@Carrier.com>; Kakde, Amol 
<AMOL.KAKDE@Carrier.com> 
Subject: RE: [External]FW: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata 
  
Dear Herambraj ji, 
  
Awaiting for the PO  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Chirag Kashyap 
+91-9619821601 
  

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 21 March 2023 16:11 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Kashyap, Chirag <Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com> 
Subject: [External]FW: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata 
  
Please raise PO  
  

From: Saim, Sushant <Sushant.Saim@carrier.com>  
Sent: 20 March 2023 11:33 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Rajpurohit, Hanmant <Hanmant.Rajpurohit@Carrier.com>; Shaikh, Rafi Ahmed <Rafi.Shaikh@Carrier.com>; Shauvik Modak 
<shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>; Kashyap, Chirag <Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com> 
Subject: RE: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata 
  
Hello Sir, 
  
As financial year end is approaching, 
  
We have to clear this ASAP. 
  

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

Kindly help. 
  
Regards, 
Sushant 
8692951410. 
  

From: Saim, Sushant <Sushant.Saim@carrier.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 11:00 AM 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'Salman Khan' <salman.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajpurohit, Hanmant <Hanmant.Rajpurohit@Carrier.com>; Shaikh, Rafi Ahmed <Rafi.Shaikh@Carrier.com>; 
Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@travelfoodservices.com>; Kashyap, Chirag <Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com> 
Subject: Re: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata 
  
Hello sir, 
  
  
This is pending since long. 
  
Kindly help to get the Extra work PO ASAP. 
  
As Financial year is approaching we have to close this on priority. 
  
Regards, 
Sushant 
8692951410 
  
Sent from Outlook for Android 

From: Saim, Sushant 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:16:47 PM 
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
  
Please update on the extra piping work PO. 
  
Regards, 
Sushant 
8692951410. 
  

From: Saim, Sushant <Sushant.Saim@carrier.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 11:08 AM 
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
  
Gentle reminder. 
  
Regards, 
Sushant 
8692951410 
  
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Saim, Sushant 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 4:50:41 PM 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'Salman Khan' <salman.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajpurohit, Hanmant <Hanmant.Rajpurohit@Carrier.com>; Shaikh, Rafi Ahmed <Rafi.Shaikh@Carrier.com>; 
Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@travelfoodservices.com>; Kashyap, Chirag <Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com> 
Subject: Extra Piping PO required TFS Kolkata  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
We have completed the Installation and commissioning of the Cold rooms at TFS Kolkata site. 
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Please find attached Handing over document of the same for your reference. 
  
Please note, there is an Extra piping done and below is the PI format for the same. 
  
Kindly share PO as per below. 
  

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
  
Sushant Saim   
Ass. Manager- Projects   
  

 
  
Carrier Airconditioning & Refrigeration Limited. 
Whatsapp & Mobile: +91- 8692951410 
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 Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary. Spread environmental awareness. 
  


